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therefore, at present that there is much chz nee that this College ’’ill include 

- od.i. tous 1er re in tre course of study leading to the B• A* degree at any time 

in the early future. There is always, however, room for one or two scholarly 

courses in the Philosophy of Religion if we only had a competent man to offer them.

In any case it will be impossible for us to do anything in this matter until we 

have full particulars of the nature of the studies grouped together under the head 

of Religious Knowledge, and until we know pretty definitely who is to offer this 

instruction.

If there is anj other information which I can give you on this 

subject I shall be pleased to do so at any time convenient to you.

Yours very truly,

16-/ v

Dean


